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Hoporable Cari T. Darbwse
Chatrean, Jotnt Cormittee on
Atoale Koergy

Copgrass of the United Htatus

Detr M. Durbon:

Afver the relsatively beavy falloat on the Marshball Islands Mareh 1,
1954, & iohabitants were evecuated first to Kwnjalein snd to Biit
vhere they aye nov living. There have beon public statuments, mcme
curred in by the Atomie Energy Comsiesion, Departeent of Interier
and the Deportaent of State to the offect that theoe people will de
returned to thelr bome Islnod of Bongelap as soon &6 health cone
siderations permit. Such o atabmmnt was cutmitted to the L7th
Session of the U. ¥, Trusteeship Council Subcommittes of Petitions,
Hareh 27, 1930 by ¥, Vermon B Moy, Specisl Bepresentative of
the Administering Autborities for the Trust Tarritory of the Pacific
Xalowds «

Several rudiological wurveys &f the Mexstall Islunds, aspecinlly
Rongelsy Atoll, uewe boen made Saring the peet tvo and ome-half

years., The istowt survey (July 23-2b, 1956) indicetes a presemce of
& residusl contazivation on the Island of Rongelap, ut at & lewsl
that ie scceptable from o heslth point. of view, both for the potentiel
exteranl gosma radistion srpasure and the stromtiuvn-90 content in the
food supply, with the possible exception of land crebe. )

Therefore; the position of the Atandc Energy Comelscion is that the
Ropngelapese conld be returned W thelr howme lsland as soon as rew
habilitation procedures om the Taland of Rangelsp sre completed,

with the advice that land crabds not Do oaten at this time. The plans
Tor the return of the Ropgelapess have been comcurred in by the De-
partaent of Interior vhich fo the Uovernment agency responaible for
the Trust Territories, swd by the Department of ttate.
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Honorable Carl T. Dmrham -2 -

Reconstruction of homes and other facilities on the 1sland, which
have deteriorated during the period of inoccupance, will begin
in the near future. It is expected that the inhabitants can be
returned by early summer.

Sincerely yours,
K E Fieygg
Genersal Manager

«c: Secretariat (1)

General Mangger (1)
Congressiopal Commnications Section (2)



